

**ZENO B. BAUCUS
KRIS A. MCLEAN
U.S. Attorney's Office
901 Front Street
Suite 1100
Helena, Montana 59626
Phone: (406) 457-5120
FAX: (406) 457-5130
Email: zeno.baucus@usdoj.gov
kris.mclean@usdoj.gov**

FILED

OCT 03 2013

Clerk, U.S. District Court
District Of Montana
Great Falls

**ATTORNEY FOR PLAINTIFF
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA**

**IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF MONTANA
MISSOULA DIVISION**

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,	CR 13- 37 - M- DWM
Plaintiff,	<u>INDICTMENT</u>
vs.	FIRST DEGREE MURDER (Count I) Title 18 U.S.C. §§ 7(3) and 1111(a) and (b) (Penalty: Mandatory life imprisonment, \$250,000 fine, and five years supervised release)
JORDAN LINN GRAHAM,	SECOND DEGREE MURDER (Count II) Title 18 U.S.C. §§ 7(3) and 1111(a) and (b) (Penalty: Maximum of life imprisonment, \$250,000 fine, and five years supervised release)
Defendant.	

	FALSE STATEMENT (Count III) Title 18 U.S.C. § 1001 (Penalty: Five years imprisonment, \$250,000 fine, and three years supervised release)
--	--

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

COUNT I

That on or about July 7, 2013, in Flathead County, within the special territorial jurisdiction of the United States, that being Glacier National Park, and within the District of Montana, JORDAN LINN GRAHAM, knowingly and unlawfully killed Cody Johnson with malice aforethought and premeditation, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 7(3) and 1111(a) and (b).

COUNT II

That on or about July 7, 2013, in Flathead County, within the special territorial jurisdiction of the United States, that being Glacier National Park, and within the District of Montana, JORDAN LINN GRAHAM, knowingly and unlawfully killed Cody Johnson with malice aforethought, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 7(3) and 1111(a) and (b).

COUNT III

That on or about July 11, 2013, in Flathead County, in the State and District of Montana, the defendant, JORDAN LINN GRAHAM, in a matter within the jurisdiction of the United States National Park Service, an agency and department of the United States, did willfully and knowingly make and cause to be made a materially false, fictitious, and fraudulent statement and representation, that is, the defendant, JORDAN LINN GRAHAM, in statements to the United States National Park Service concerning Cody Johnson's disappearance on July 7, 2013, falsely represented that Cody Johnson's "car buddies from Washington probably came and got him. He always takes his out of state friends here," when in truth and fact, as JORDAN LINN GRAHAM, then and there well knew, she was with Cody Johnson when he last went to Glacier National Park on July 7, 2013, in violation of 18 U.S.C.

§ 1001(a)(2).

//

//

//

A TRUE BILL.

Scott H. T...
FOREPERSON

Michael W. Cotter

MICHAEL W. COTTER
United States Attorney
Attorney for Plaintiff

Kris A. McLean

KRIS A. McLEAN
Criminal Chief Assistant U.S. Attorney
Attorney for Plaintiff

Crim. Summons _____
Warrants ✓ _____
Bills _____